

## PARKS and RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE: September	r 9, 2017	MEETING LOCATION: Armory
CALL TO ORDER:	By: Patricia Fairchild	Time: 5:00 PM
ROLL CALL:	Members Present: Patricia Fairchild, Jim Pescatore, Fran Ducotey, Gerry Carbone, Brett Simmons. Dan Lovallo was absent Minutes of (Date): August 2, 2017	
	Corrections: None	
	Motion to Approve by: Gerry Carbone	
	Second by: Jim Pescato	pre
CORRESPONDENCE:	None	
CITIZEN'S COMMENTS:	Name, Address, Comme	ents: None
COMMITTEE UPDATES:	Request for Coe Men Stephanie Stac	norial Park: y from MADD for MADD Victim Impact Panel on February
- Facility Use (Facility Requests)	Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> b  Ed Bascetta fro February 1, March 22, M motion to approve by G unanimously.  Robert Simon Blockwatch on Septemb approve by Jim Pescato Robert Simon and games with CJR on approved.  Robert Simon for the Torrington Hous PM. A motion to approv unanimously.  Arlanda Brantle Agency Thanksgiving Di (rain date Nov. 28) fron Carbone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Request for Fields:  Linn Baranows from September 10 thru to approve by Gerry Car Linn Baranows 8-11, 2018. This was to February 2018.  Ray Tanguay for	y Gerry Carbone. Approved unanimously. Om Torrington Fire Department for CEU Classes on May 15, and June 19, 2018 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM. A erry Carbone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved  from the Torrington Police Department for Downtown per 26, 2017 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM. A motion to pre and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously. From the Torrington Police Department for a lunch, party August 18, 2017 from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM was prefrom the Torrington Police Department for a Safety Talking Authority on October 5, 2017 from 9:30 AM to 11:30 e by Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone. Approved by from Western CT Mental Health for a Community and prefrom the 4:00 PM. A motion to approve by Gerry Pescatore. Approved unanimously.  As from Little League for West Torrington and Oak Avenue and October 31, 2017 on various dates and times. A motion bone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously. As from Little League for use of Fuessenich Park on June abled; Fuessenich Park scheduling meetings are in from OWTS for practices on Toro soccer, Alvord Park and from 2:30 PM to 5:00 PM. A motion to approve by Jim

Tony Pietrafesa from PAL for baseball games at Fuessenich Park on arious dates. A motion to deny for budget reasons by Gerry Carbone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> y Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously.  Lequest for the Armory:  Tony Pietrafesa from PAL for a basketball clinic on September 20, 2017 and October 25, 2017 from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM. A motion to approve by Jim escatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone. Approved unanimously.  Kevin Hales from Torrington Area Model Railroaders for their annual rain show on December 1, 2017 from 10:00 AM to 10:00 PM, December 2, 2017 from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM and December 3, 2017 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. A notion to approve by Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone. Approved nanimously.	
all Brochures are being printed. BikeWalk CT coming up. Summer programs rapped up. Fall trips lined up.	
len's softball is over; Women's softball has a few more games left. Women's olleyball and the Young Men's Basketball League will be starting soon.	
apital budget is frozen. Some funds were rolled over for pool filter and pump. urrently working on tracing out the source of the leak in the pool.	
Working with contractor on pool pump, & soccer fields. Timber Harvest should be wrapped up in a week.	
ommissioners discussed and responded to motions submitted by the Coe lemorial Park Committee on the separate Coe Memorial Park Committee Motion orm.	
one	
one	
one	
lotion By: Jim Pescatore	
econd By: Gerry Carbone	
ime: 5:57 PM	
m Pescatore	
Se re sonr soll car we will be in	